Andy Stocks

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 September 2021 12:15

To: Andy Stocks

Subject: RE: Daneshill Permit Application - EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Andy,

Many thanks for the email. A video won'’t be necessary. I’'m familiar with the technologies proposed.

What we need is written proposals that explain the procedures and working methods on site. These may then be tied
into the permit as operating techniques and will form part of our decision.

As we discussed last week I've broken down the Schedule 5 to the fine detail because this is necessary for the
determination. The operator has to spell it out how they handle the soils to prevent agitation and fibre release.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

< Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
@ 02030 254435 (internal 54435) mob: 07584 369561
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&2 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

From: Andy Stocks [mailto:AndyStocks@caulmert.com]

Sent: 13 September 2021 11:06

To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Daneshill Permit Application - EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Katie,

Further to our telephone conversation last week , | can confirm that we are underway with the responses to the
schedule 5 Notice with the exception of the questions relating to the screening operation which is dependant upon
the forthcoming meeting between FCC and the EA (through Richard Hadley). We hope to get the part response over
to you next week.

Having spoken with FCC further they have asked whether it would be helpful for you if they and their contractors
Provectus undertook a video presentation of the proposed treatment process at Daneshill , with photos etc to assist
you and answer any general questions you may have.

If this would be of interest , can you give me some available dates and times over the next week or so, and I'll try
and arrange it



Regards

Andy

Andy Stocks Caulmert Limited
Director of Environment Mobile: 07818 623158
AndyStocks@caulmert.com Direct: 01773 305 041
www.caulmert.com Phone: 01773 749132
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